



PREESALL TOWN COUNCIL

4 February 2019

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Preesall Town Council on Monday 11 February 2019 at **7.00pm** at Preesall Youth and Community Centre, Lancaster Road, Preesall. Planning applications will be available to view from **6.45pm**.

Prayers will be said prior to the start of the meeting and councillors are invited to attend if they so wish.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'A. May', is enclosed in a light blue rectangular box.

Alison May
Clerk to the Council

A G E N D A

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declaration of interests and dispensations

3 Minutes of the last meeting

Councillors are asked to approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2019.

4 Public participation

The Mayor will ask councillors **to agree** to adjourn the meeting to allow non-councillors to speak. When dealing with public participation there is no obligation to respond immediately to comments made, other than those that relate to items on the agenda. If a councillor believes that comments received require a decision of the council and the item is not on the agenda, they can ask for this to be put on to the next meeting's agenda. At the conclusion of the public session the Mayor will ask councillors **to agree** to reconvene the meeting.

5 Questions to councillors

An opportunity for any councillor to ask a question of another councillor.

6 Planning applications

Application number: 18/01245/FUL

Proposal: Erection of sculpture with integrated interpretation board

Location: Fluke Hall Lane, Pilling, PR3 6AA

Application Number: 19/00025/FUL

Proposal: Create a roof over the existing midden

Location: Muffys Platt Farm, Pilling Lane, Preesall, Poulton-Le-Fylde, Lancashire

Application Number: 18/01170/FUL

Proposal: Erection of storage building for private equestrian use

Location: Blueberry Stables Lancaster Road Preesall Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

7 Reports from committees and working groups

i) Finance committee

a) Chairman's report

b) Accounting package

ii) Standing Orders working group

iii) CCTV working group

8 Handrail to sea wall

9 Event

10 Christmas lights

11 Feeder pillar

12 Mayor for the civic year 2019/20

13 Arrangements for Civic Sunday 2018

14 Arrangements for Annual Town Meeting 2019

15 Appointment of internal auditor

16 Best Kept Village Competition

17 Clerk's attendance at health and safety event

18 Proposal to reduce the speed limit on part of the A588 and B5377

19 Household waste re-cycling consultation

- 20 Verbal reports from subject leads and outside body representatives (information only)**
Co-op – Cllr Woodhouse
Best Kept Village – Cllr Orme
Gala – Cllr Burn
G & KE light railway – Cllr Black, Cllr Drobny, Cllr Woodhouse
Halite – Cllr Hudson
Health – Cllr Greenhough
Highways – Cllr Patrick
Housing – Cllr Orme
Lancashire Association of Local Councils (Wyre Area Committee) – Cllr Orme and Cllr McCann
Preesall Youth and Community Association – Cllr Reilly
Planning Ambassador – Cllr McCann
Tourism – Cllr Black and Cllr Woodhouse
Wyre Ferry Management Board – Cllr Orme
Wyre Festive Lights Committee – Cllr Reilly
Wyre Flood Forum – Cllr Orme and Cllr Patrick
Wyre In Bloom – Cllr Mutch
Xmas Fair – Cllr Orme
Youth – Cllr Patrick

21 Verbal report from Wyre Councillor (information only)

22 Clerk's report (information only)

23 Mayor's report (information only)

24 Exclusion of the press and public

25 Items for next agenda

The next meeting will be held on 11 March 2019. Councillors are asked to raise matters to be included on the agenda by notifying the Clerk **in writing by Thursday 28 February** at the latest. A summary of the reason for raising the matter should be provided.